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TO,
THIEEMEMBERS OF SHANTUSPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then
e ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31/03/2022, and its Profit and other comprehensive income and
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company In accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
Q audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
odr opinion on standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to Note No0.28.2.1 of the Standalone Financial Statement
,which describes the management assessment of uncertainties related to
COVID-19 pandemic and its consequential impact including the recoverability of
assets and operations of the Company.

cport Is not modified in respect of these matters.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information: we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these

ctandalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position and financial

performance of the Company in accordance with the
i rinciples generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
asi;?\t:jg?gs s;?eciﬁe?:l undger Section 133 of the ‘Act. This respon_sibility also _iqcludes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the _Company anq fgr preventing _and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selecthn and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgmepts and estl.mates that are reasonat_ale and
prudent; and design, implementat_lon and _malntenance pf adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, ‘relevant to the? preparatlon and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

i inancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
g\ofnrsgr?;lrzga;:‘liet;‘to continue as a going concern, disclosing., as app!icablg, matlterz
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unles
management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no rg_{a_%.ti\ca\ternative but to do so.
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As T .
.part. of an aun_:ht in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

\We

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in @ manner
that achieves fair presentation.

unicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

.’%ﬁt;eﬁ ~the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,



uding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
Y ,udit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding indepenéenr_e «‘:-nd ?;
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may re’asonabi‘/
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, W€
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law orf
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’),
issued by the Central Government of India, in terms of sub section 11 of
section 143 of the companies Act, 2013 in Our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us, the details of the said Order

specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order are given to the extent applicable
in Annexure A to this Report.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

(b)In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c)The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of

Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.

(d)In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e basis of the written representations received from the directors as on



(1) with respect to the adequa v of the Internal financlal conttols over financial
porting ol the ( i :
reporting of the Company and the operating affectizeness of such controls,
we give teport ol the same in Annexuare B8 (o 1l [epont,

(g)With respect to the other matters to be included 1 the fuaditor’s feport in
accordance with the requirements of Section 1972(16) of the fet, a4
amended: In-our opinfon and ta the best of our infarmation and according to
the QX|)|£1H.|H()II': glven Lo s, no remuneration bt freeeeny [;-JM h/ the
Company to its directors during the year, hence compliance of fhe provisions
of section 197 of the Act, 14 not applicable,

(hYWith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Feport in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companles (Audit and Auditors) Fules, 2014,

in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the
explanations given to us:
i The Company has disclosed the lmpact of pending litigations on Its
financial position in its financial statements,
i The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable lavr or

accounting standards, for material foresccable lasses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts,

iil. There has not been an occasion In case of the Company during the year
under report to transfer any sums Lo the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company. The question of delay in transferring
such sums does not arise.

iv.  a) The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, Whether recorded in
writing or otherwise. that the intermediary shall

i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
In any manner whatsoever (‘Ultimate Beneficlaries’) by or on behalf of the
Company or

i) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.




,FUTSZi:aV? begn rece-iv.ed by the Company from any persons or entities
7 m;‘emeg OFG(;QT; -ent|t‘u.as (Funding Parties). With the understanding,
w r recorded in writing or otherwise that the Company shall:

i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified

in any manner whatsoever (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) by or on behalf of the
Funding Party or

ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries and

c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances. Nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations made in sub clause 4(a) and
4(b) above contain any material misstatement.

d) According to the information and explanations given to Us the
Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year.

Date : 01.09.2022

FOR ANIL S SHAH & CO.
Place : Ahmedabad

(Chartered Accountants)
.R.N. : 10047W

(CA KRUNAL A SHAH)
Partner
M.No. : 115801
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‘ .'.:m‘nmlmn ol the n:(;m'cl'; of the Company. The title deeds of the immovable properties (other
i mnovable propertics where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly

!r:,"‘,t'r',lllcftl - favor of lesseey disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
orpany,
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() According to the ivformation and ex
cammmation of the records of the Company,
Feuipments during the year,

planations given to us and on the basis of our
the Company has not revalued its property plant and

(¢) According 1o the information and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of our
cramination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against
Company for holding any benami property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

ii) () The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion
the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by
management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between physical
stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory.

(h) According to the information and explanations given to us on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company. The Company is not in receipt of any working capital loan during
the reporting period hence reporting under the said clause is not applicable.

i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company. The Company has granted advance amounting to its subsidiary and
loan 1o other parties during the year.

(a) (A) During the year the Company has granted advances to its related party U/S 185 of the
Company’s Act amounting to Rs.65,00,000/- (P.Y. Rs.NIL/-) and balance outstanding at the

balance sheet date with respect to such advances as on 31° March,2022 is Rs.65,00,000/-(P.Y.
La.NIL/-).

suring the year the Company has not granted Loans to other parties and balance
1,%%; as on 31° March,2022 is as follow.
s

7%1')}" Wans and advances of the company during the period under audit :
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" Aggrepate amount granted 0 0 S N (T =

’ J‘Em\'id—:d during the yvear | R
"_SQubsidiaries 0 0 a -
' -Joint Ventures 0 ‘ -
| -Associates 0 '-_= £2 (o) IV :
| -Others(loans and advancesto | 0 0 6 .0
EL related parties and staff) - _
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\ balance sheet date in respect of
| above cases
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| -Others-(loans and advances to - .

| related parties and staff)
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(¢) According to information and ¢
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repayment of loan 1s regular or not
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we are unable to opine whether there is overdue amount 107 mots == oIty Gevs M rSSpett of

loans given.

(e) According to information and explenations given to us 2nd on the tasis of our exsTmimEnon

of the records of the Company. There is no lozn given falling do: dwing the yeor. which bes

been renewed or extended or fresh loans given 10 sexle the overdess of exising keeas gven ©
the same party.
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examination of the records of the Company. The Company has given loens either repayvable oo
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iv) According to the information and explanztions given 10 us end on the besis of owur

examination of the records, the Company has not provided any gusraniee 07 sevumiy. howewer
given loans of Rs. 65,00,000/<(P.Y Rs. Nil) as specified under Secuon 183 of the Compamies
013. Further the Company has complied with the provision of Secuen 1IR3 of the

Act, 2013 in relation to loans given. Further the Company has not provided or any

as specified under Section 186 of the C CI‘.ZE.‘.’_"_Z;‘.* Act. 2013. Further the
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Ihe Company has R .
I(\t i |\|“- _\ .\‘n‘ lllnl neeepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed 1o be deposit:
o the public, Accordingly elase 3(v) of the order is not applicable jits

vidAccording ormati - .
lm'}wuh-“l |;i' ! l-mmm"“““ "““‘ explanntions given 1o us the Central Government has not
preseribed the maintenance of cost records under Seetion 148(1) of the companies Act, 2013
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(Vii) (“) \f ‘l““h“l'. (o information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
recotds o (0 ‘ ng e e . . .

‘““1 “‘, ol ““ Company has been generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
icluding Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Investor cducation fund , employce state

mr.lln‘.n.\c.v income tax and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authonties,

According to information and explanation piven to there is no undisputed statutory tax payable
outstanding, as at March, 2022 for a period of more (than Six Months from the date of they
become payable,

(W According o information and explanations given Lo us there are no dues of Goods and
Service Tax, Provident Fund, Investor education fund , employee state insurance income tax and
any other material statutory dues which have not been deposited by the Company on account of
dispute.

(viii) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

our examination of records of the Company. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any

transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) According (o the information and explanations and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted from any loans or borrowings from any
lender during the year.

(b) According (o the information and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by
any bank of financial institution or government or government authority.

(¢) According to the information and cxplanations given to us by the management, the Company
has applicd the funds of the term loan for the purpose for which it was obtained.

(1) According to the information and explanations piven to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short term basis
by the Company. Accordingly clause 3(ix) (d) ol the Order is not applicable.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given Lo us and on an overall examination of
the {iggneial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not any funds from any
Cp rgfierson on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the

‘ompini (e Act, 2013, Accordingly, clausc 3(ix) (¢) of the order is not applicable.
L]
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xi) (a) Base sominati -
(x1) () Based on examination of the hooks and records of the Company and according to the

information and explanations yive . et -y e
explanations given (o us, considering principles of materiality vutlined in the

Standards on Auditing, We report that no fraud by the Company or on the Compa

noticed or reported during the course of the audit,
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(!)) /.\ccur(hnp, to the information and explanations given to us, no report under subsection (12) of
Scction 143 of the Companies Act, 20173 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
preseribed under Rule 13 of Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government,

(¢) We have not received any information about Whistle Blower Complzints from the Compar,

(xii)(a) According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, th
(ransactions with the related partics are in compliance with the Section 177 and 184 of the
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have
been disclosed in the Standalone financial statements as required by the zpplicable Indian
Accounting Standards,

w

(xiv) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our zudit procedures, in our
4 opinion, the Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an
' internal audit system as per the provisions of the Company’s Act 2013.

(xv) In our opinion and according the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 zre not applicable to
the Company.

(xv) (2) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act,1934. Accordingly clause 3(xv) (a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly clause 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

pany is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by 1he
of India. Accordingly clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable.



\ccording 10 the information and explanations provided 1o wus

uﬁ*'“? does not have any CIC. Accordingly the requirements
.,ppjicable.
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financial year:
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(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the i

(xvnu) :I‘het:c?_ has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the wvear
clause 3(xviil) of the order is not applicable. - T

(xl:\') Acchdlng to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financizl
ratios, aging and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of the I

of directprs and managements plans and based on our examination of the evidenc
assump_uons, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe I

uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting
liabilitics existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a

year {rom the balance sheet date. We. however state that this is not an assurance as to
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on facts upto th
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance falling
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
and when they fall due.
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(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination the

Company is not covered under liability of CSR. Accordingly Clause 3(xx) is not applicable to
the Company.

Date : 01.09.2022

FOR ANIL S SHAH & CO.
Place : Ahmedabad

(Chartered Accountants)

F.R.N. : 100474W
)

. - -
/(CA KRUNAL A SHAH)
Partner

M.No. : 115801



Annexure - B

e Independent Auditors’ Report to the

me @ 8
MITED for the year ended 31% May ¢mbers of SHANTY SPIN

h,2022 on the fin TEX PRIVATE

ancial statements
( Referred to in paragraph 2(F) under ¢ Re ort o

b el ) p n Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Report on the Internal Financijg]

: Control ) : .
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) rols under Clause (j) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

:\\/'e have audited the internal financi
[EX PRIVATE LIMITED Ste

al controls over standalone financial reporting of SHANTI SPIN
with our audit of financial st

rling Greenwood Limited as at 3]st March, 2022 in conjunction
atements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

? . .

Iﬁ;trggrggggg zn“:;l:iﬁfgsslt is trf‘eslponsnble for‘ establishing a-nd'maintair.]ing internal financial
considerin . contro over financial reporting criteria esta_bhshed by the Company

ering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Interna_l Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its

assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act,2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013 ,to the extent agplicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial c':onrro.ls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in

all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the ad.equac_v of the intn?rnal_
financial controls system over financial reporting and their ope_rqting effectweness._ Our .‘Zl'Udlt of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of_mtemal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk Fhat a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating qffectlyeness of lpternal_ control based on the_ asses.sed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment ,including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

mpany's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
; ertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
ctions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
I alisattions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

1
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qnherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the iherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, in Judi

the pOSS'lblh‘t}’ of collusion or improper management override of controls, material r%issta%émefltl; (3?1%
to error o fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of a;ly evaluation of the internal
f}nan(n_a\ controls over ﬁnanf:ial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. ’

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR ANIL S SHAH & CO.

(Chartered Accountants)
F.R.N. : 100474W

Date : 01 09.2022
Place - Ahmedabad

/(CA KRUNAL A SHAH)
Partner
M.No. : 115801



SHANTI SPINTFEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Sub Plot 1, Unit 1, Survey No. 297, Dholi lategrated Sploning Park Lhmited, Dholi, Dholka Abmedabiad 352240, Coujaral

CIN: UI71206.0201 0871 CH62044
BALANCE SHELT A% ON 31 452001

(‘.":\é — . Ameunt in (] 1 akhs
! Particulars Note No, Asal §)453. f:z- :-T‘l v’”._‘,a__,ﬂ._,,_ .
Al TOUNSRO T L3103 202 —ALAIL03 202
1 Shareholders' Funds
gy (@) Share Capital i 3 TV f4 45 T 0 140
(b) Reserves an‘d Surplus 4 NGI2027 RSNV
(c) Money received against share warrants
2 Share application money pending allotment ’ B
3 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings L1 393,738 200 242,944 (01
(b) Defferred tax liabilities (net) . .
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities [ 12,155,357 9,576,040
(d) Long-term provisions 7 B ”
4 Current Liabilities
(a) Shont-Term Borrowings ] 93,125,924 22,000,572
(b) Tr?dc Payables 9 30,065 432 276054914
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(c) Other Current Liabilities 10 637,771 1,129.59%
(d) Short-term provisions 11 999597 6,290,446
TOTAL 1220770510 1572943713
B ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 12 405,940,412 473467237
(ii) Intangible Assets - -
(iii) Capital Work in Progress 12(a) 2,711,439 -
(iv) Intangible assets under development
(b) Non-Current Investments 13 20,000,060 20,000,000
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 14 (1,197,337 3,344,344
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 15 114,776,316 1,550,000
(e) Other non-current assets 16 12,0560,27% 13,774 466
2 Current Assets
(a) Current investments gl =
(b) Inventories 1% 64242262 32,134,129
(c) Trade Receivables 19 501 035,296 367,645,145
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 20 31,390,544 59,465,016
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 21 63,904,569 116,749,340
(f) Other current assets 2 636,731 813,440
TOTAL 122677057 1074943717

The notes referred to above are an integral part of Balance Sheet
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts as Note *1°

As per our report of even date,

UDIN:2211580IAWVBOW6378 For and
For M/s ANIL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
; 100474W
/ (“‘ﬁ&h L\~ v ﬁ!’ﬂ
lzrunxl A. Shah Bharatbhushan Agarwal
Partner Director
Membership No : 118801 DIN: 302785 IN: 2435645
Place : Abmedabad

Date:01.09.2022




SHANTI SPINTENX PRIVATE LIMITED

Sub Plot 1. Unit 1, Survey No. 297, Dholi Integrated Spiuning Park Limited, Dholi, Dholka Ahmedabad -382240,

Gujarat
CIN: U17120GJ2010PTC062084
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31-03-2022

Amount in [J Lakhs

Particulars Note No. As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

A CONTINUING OPERATIONS

1 Revenue from Operations 23 2,549,094,018 1,128,007,050
2 Other Income 2 3443,760 1,366,183
Total Income 2,552,537.778 1.129.373,233
3 Expenses
(2) Cost of materials consumed 25 2394897318 855,091,445
(b) Purchases of Stock-in-trade 26 - 119,503,608
(¢) Changes in inventories of finished goads, work-in-progess - &
and stock in trade
(d) Employee Benefits Expense 27 21,501,299 19,769,096
(e) Finance Costs 28 23,803,621 26,577,624
(1) Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 12 67,525,427 67,548,084
(2) Other Expenses 29 14,923,598 22,194,900
Total Expenses 2,522,651,263 1.110,684,757
4 Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional and extraondinary items & tax 29,886,515 18,688,476
5 Exceptional Items B .
6 Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary items & tax 29,886,515 18,688,476
7 Extraordinary Items - -
8 Profit/ (Loss) before tax 29,886,515 18,088,476
9 Tax Expense :
Current Tax 3,130,000 -
Deferred Tax 4,541,680 4,814,722
Earlier Years - 1,678,878
Net Tax Expense 7,671,680 6,493,600
10 Profit/ (Loss) from continuing operations for the Year 22,214,835 12,194,876
Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations -
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (afler tax) (XII-XIII) -
Profit/ (Loss) after tax (XI + XIV) 22 2T4 833 13.19T87G
Earnings Per Equity Share (F. V. of O 10/- each): 32
Basic and Diluted (in 0O) 3.13 1.72

The notes referred to above are an integral part of statement of Profit & Loss
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts as Note "1"

As per our report of even date,
UDIN:22115801AWVBOW6378
For M/s ANIL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 100474W.

? “Krunal A. Shah

Pé%,\k RC)\\_\{’?.\-\ A

<
Bharatbhushan Agarwal

Partner Director
Membership No : 115801 DIN: 302785
Place : Ahmedabad

Date:01.09.2022

1
Rilkyn gm‘(\‘nl
Director
DIN: 2435645



Sub Plot 1, U . SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
A\ ot L. Unit 1, Survey No. 297, Dholi Integrated Spinning Park Limited, Dholi, Dholka Ahmedabad -382240

Gujarat
UL7120G12010PTC062084

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2022
- Amountin 0] Lakhs
Pavticulars
. . L Note No. As at 31-03-2022 -
As Cash Flow from Operating Activities - Asa31-03-202)
Net Protit After Tax
' 2

Adjustments for : 14885 12,194,876

Depeeciation and amortisation expense 67,525,427 67,548,084

lnterest expenses 23,803,621 26,577,624

lntcx.vst and other income on investments (507,681) (591,274)

Deflered tax Asset/ Liabilities 4,541,680 4 814’722

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 117,577,883 110,544,032

Changes in Working, Capital ;

(Inercase)’ Decrease in lnventories (36,748,133) 15,590,058

(Inerease) Deerease in Trade Receivables (133,390,151) (118,317,730)

(Inerease)’ Deerease in Advances 52,844,771 (9,249,845)

Inerease / (Deercase) in Trade Payables 54,010,718 17,053,496

lnceease / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 3,705,553 3,927,214

Inerease / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (492,127) 200,493

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 176,709 646,242

{Inerease) / Deercase in Other Non- Current Assets (4,905,812) 13,314,957

Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 5,035,352 5,576,448

Inerease / (Decrease) in Other Long Term Liabilities 2,579,267 (2,044,216)
(57,183,853) (73,302,883)

Net Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities 60,394,030 37,241,149

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchases of Tangible Assets (2,749,839) (44,200)

Interest Received 507,681 591,274

Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities (2,242,158) 547,074

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase in Long Term Borrowings 50,793,599

32,323,765
Increase in Long Term Loans and Advances (113,226,316) (200,000)
Interest expenses (23,803,621) (26,577,624)
Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities (86,236,338) 5,546,141
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (28,084,467) 43,334,364
Cash & Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 14 59,465,016 16,130,652
Cash & Cash Equivalents at end of the year 14 31,380,549 59,465.016

As per our report of even date annexed For and on behalf of the Board

For M/s ANIL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 100474V

M |
e
{ Krunal A. Shah

Partner
Membership No : 115801

Bharatbhushan Agarwal
Director

DIN: 302785

L’
RikinAgarwal

Director

DIN: 2435645

Mace : Ahmedabad
Date:01.09.2022
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Note No 312 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No :12.1 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Amount in CWIP for a period of - As at 31 March, 2022

Lasthan.1 1-2years| 2-3years Total
year
AZH8 in Progress
% Windmill 2,711,839.00 - - 2,711,839.00
PRy porarily Suspended N N - -

2,711,839.00

Amount o [ Lakhs
Corons block Depreciation i |..||... r.ilz‘mw..:..rl: " Net block
Particulars Aasat Nl Delctiona/ Anat As at Deletions/ As at TAsat | As ot i
or04z0py [ Addtons | ents | 31032022 | or.0az0y | Additions adjustments | 31-03-2022 | 31032022 | 31032021
Tangible assets |
PHASE L I
Leaschold Land 21,650,000 38,000 21,688 000 1,094,034 218,687 1,312,721 20,375,279 20,535 966
Computer Fquipments 150,257 150,257 150,210 - 150,210 47 47
Air Compressor Machine 6,511,582 6,511,582 2,767,601 618,600 3,386,201 3,125,341 3,743,981 |
Air Jet Looms 243,596,168 243,596,168 103,490,431 23,141,636 126,632,067 116,964,101 140,108,737 |
Electiical Cabling & Other Elctrification 19,283,651 19,283,651 7,772,126 1,533,598 9,305,724 9,977,927 11,511,525 |
H Plant 12,579,342 12,579,342 5,409,938 1,227,990 6,637,928 5,941,414 7,169,404
OHTC 1,357,426 1,357,426 576,943 128,956 705,899 651,527 780,483
Profile Reeds 1,357,833 1,357,833 557,142 128,994 686,136 671,697 800,691 |
Stores & Spares parts of Plant & Machinery 13,165,304 13,165,304 5,576,138 1,250,704 6,826 842 6,338,462 7,589,166
Todo Warp Typing Machine 5,259,997 5,259,997 2,235,644 499,700 2,735,344 2,524,653 3,024,353
Transformers 1,662,819 1,662,819 706,744 157,968 864,712 798,107 956,075
Office Equipment 278611 278,611 79,611 47,933 127,544 151,067 199,000
Fumiture & Fixtures 324,358 324,358 127,664 30,664 158,328 166,030 196,694
Factory Building 48,642,340 48,642,340 19,921,806 4,376,583 24,298,389 24,343,951 28,720,534
PHASE Il
Computer Equipments 127,801 127,801 121,410 - 121,410 6,391 6,391
Air Compressor Machine 20,859,802 20,859,802 6,607,413 1,981,681 8,589,094 12,270,708 14,252,389
Air Jet Looms 233,375,679 233,375,679 73,881,060 | 22,170,690 96,051,750 | 137,323,929 159,494,619
H Plant 7,911,425 7,911,425 2,505,971 751,585 3,257,556 4,653,869 5,405,454
Stores & Spares parts of Plant & Machinery 16,971,854 16,971,854 5,211,711 1,551,958 6,763,669 10,208,185 11,760,143
Todo Warp Typing Machine 3,352,530 3,352,530 1,061,926 318,490 1,380,416 1,972,114 2,290,604
Tudo Tying Machine 3,917,412 3,917,412 1,240,854 372,154 1,613,008 2,304,404 2,676,559
OHTC 1,223,269 1,223,269 254,161 77,433 331,594 891,675 969,108
Electrical Cabling & Other Electrification 13,931,390 13,931,390 4,250,640 1,323,482 5,574,122 8,357,268 9,680,750
Furniture & Fixtures 71,800 71,800 26,836 6,821 33,657 38,143 44,964
Vehicles 7,174,698 7,174,698 2,386,492 831,939 3,218,431 3,956,267 4,788,206
Factory Building 49,302,131 49,302,131 15,248,464 4,683,731 19,932,195 29,369,936 34,053,667
Utilities 2,951,056 2,951,056 259,728 93,450 353,178 2,597,880 2,691,328
Sub Total (a) 736,990,535 38,000 ~ 737,028,535 | 263,522,698 | 67,525,427 - 331,048,125 | 405,980,412 473,467,838
Gross block Depreciation Net block Net block
Particulars As at . Deletions/ As at As at . Deletions/ As at As at As at
01-04-2021 | AddIONS | i iciments | 31032022 | o01.04202 | Additions adjustments | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021
Intangible fixed assets
Software-website = - - D - - -
Other software N N = - -
Sub Total (b) - = = . = b b - - -
[Total [_736,990,535 ] 38,000 - | 737028535 263,522,698 | 67,525,427 | - | 331,048125] 405,980,412 | 473,467,838 |
_mh_:.ﬁ of previous year _ ] _ _ | ] | | _ _ |_
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SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amountin [ [akhs
SHARE CAPITAL As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
No. of Shares Amount in [) Lakhs No. of Shares Amount in 1) [Lakhs
(a) Authorised :
Equity Shares of 0110/ each with voting rights 10,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 100,000,000
(b) Issued, Subscribed & Fully paid-up :
Equity Shares of 0110/- each with voting rights 7,100,000 71,000,000 7,100,000 71,000,000
7,100,000 71,000,000 7,100,000 71,000,000

Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of (110 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
Any shareholder whose name is entered in the Register of Members of the Company shall enjoy the same rights and be subject to the same liabilities as

all other sharcholders of the same class.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, Equity Sharcholders will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of the equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 % (percent) shares in the Company
As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding

Equity Shares of O 10 each fully paid-up
Name of the Shareholders
1. Bharatbhushan O. Agarwal 1,516,900 21.36% 1,516,900 21.36%
2. Rikin B. Agarwal 1,514,200 21.33% 1,514,200 21.33%
3. Urmiladevi B. Agarwal 518,900 7.31% 518,900 7.31%
4. Kautilya Traders Pvt. Ltd. 386,000 5.44% 386,000 5.44%
5. Rushp Trading LLP 1,000,000 14.08% 1,000,000 14.08%
6. Drakensburg Investment Limited 542,000 7.63% 542,000 7.63%

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below:
As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

No. of Shares Amount in 0 Lakhs No. of Shares Amount in O Lakhs
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 7,100,000 71,000,000 7,100,000 71,000,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - - - -
Less: Buy Back - - - -
Equity shares at the end of the year 7,100,000 71,000,000 7,100,000 71,000,000

Shareholding of Promoters as at 31-03-2022

S. No. Promotor Nmae No. of Shares

1  Bharatbhushan O. Agarwal 1,516,900 21.36%
2 Rikin B. Agarwal 1,514,200 21.33%
3 Urmiladevi B. Agarwal 518,900 7.31%
4

Total 3,550,000 50.00%

Sharcholding of Promoters as at 31-03-2021

S. No. Promotor Nmae No. of Shares

1  Bharatbhushan O. Agarwal 1,516,900 21.36%
2 Rikin B. Agarwal 1,514,200 21.33%
3 Urmiladevi B. Agarwal 518,900 7.31%
4
Total 3,550,000 50.00%
”

ding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

% of total shares

% of total shares

% Change during the year
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
% Change during the year
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

any, including its registers of Shareholders / Members and other declarations received from Sharcholders regarding beneficial



SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{ RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at 31-03-2022

Amount in ) Lakhs

“apital Reserve
Securities Premium Account

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss :
Opening Balance

Add : Profit for the year

Less: Transfer to Reserve

Closing Balance

45,266,912
210,800,000

37,790,280
22,214,835

60,005,115

316,072,027

As at 31-03.202
45,266,912

210,800,000
—_—

5,595,404
2,194,876

37.790.280
293,857,192

2
1

Note : 5 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

Secured:

Term Loan From Bank Term Loan -1 (Refer Note 7.1)

Term Loan From Bank Term Loan -2 (Refer Note 7.1)

Working Capital Term Loan From GECL (Refer Note 7. 1)

Working Capital Term Loan From GECL Extension (Refer Note 7.1)
Term Loan From Bank Car Loan (Refer Note 7.1)

Term Loan From Bank -Wind Mill (Refer Note 7.1)

Less: Current Maturities of Term Loan

Less: Current Maturities of GECL

Less: Current Maturities of Car Loan

(Refer Note No:8)

Unsecured:

From Body Corporates

From Directors

(interest free loan from body croporate and Director)
NOTE NO. 7.1

(A) Details of Term Loan and Security Provided

89,811,869
169,532,545
58,202,129
35,219,973
2,299,719
69,797,889

424,864,124
68,200,004
23,940,000

985.920

331,738,200

21,500,000
40,500,000

393.738.200

122,796,321
203,301,579
71,800,000
2,984,280
400,882,180
67,991,659
15,960,000
985,920
315,944,601

27.000,000

342,944,001

TERMS OF REPAYMENT

Rate of Interest

31-Mar-22

31-Mar-21

Term Loan 1
Repayable in Total 27 Quarterly installmennts commencing from

April. 2018 and ending on February, 2025.

9.15%

89.811.869

122,796,321

Term Loan 2 .
Repayable in Total 83 Monthly installmennts commencing from

February, 2019 and ending on June, 2026.

9.15%

169,532,545

203,301,579

GECL Loan _
Repayable in Total 36 Monthly installmennts commencing fror.n
August, 2021 and ending on July, 2024 after a moratorium period of

12 months from the date of disbursement.

7.40%

58,202,129

71,800,000

GECL Extension Loan ]
Repayable in Total 36 Monthly installmennts commencing from

November, 2023 and ending on October, 2026 after a moratorium period of

7.40%

35.219.973

24 months from the date of disbursement.

Car Loan

8.60%

2.299.719

2 984,280

Repayable in Total 84 EMI starting after one month of disbursement

Term .Loa.n' 3 ) )
Repa bable in Total 90 Monthly installmennts commencing from April

9.15%

69,797,889

2023 and ending on September 2030

with Bank for Term Loan 1, Term Loan 2 and GECL
Stock & Receivables



SHANTLSPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(i) Primany Security with Bank for Tern
Hypothetication of Stel & Reveiva
Hypothecation of P

Amountin 0 Lakhs
vhoan 3 (Wind Mil

Wl
I} NN

ant & Machineny lovatad at Weaving Unit 1. S 97 1
Abmodahad- 382240, Gujarat. A eaving Unit 1, Survey No. 297, Dholi Integrated Spinning Park Ltd., Dholka,
Hypothetication of Wind Mill a .

yhoiiticanon of Wind Mill and related Pland & Machinery Purchased out of the Bank Finance loacted at
) (\ ollateral Security with Bank for Term |
() Equitable

AL

()

van 1, Term Loan 2 and GECL and T i i

ol Avier oot ‘ ! n2a N cand Term Loan 3(Wind Mill)

e GV’N&n\ :‘\ \g\ \::\ N m::fh \ .\: te property at F‘lol No, S & S4S admeasuring 644sq. Yards each located at Survey No. 138
A Ganden, Nr. 200 Foot Ring Road and Shanti Astatic School Road, Sanand . Ahmedabad -380058 ’

() Equitable

\(N‘lt“&.\‘ over Factony Ls i i

h N A and and Building (admeasuring 8660.36 s [ i i 97
NURTE PN AN - &S < s . ‘\ql‘t. Meteres) at W caving Unit 1, Survey No. 2
Du\‘h h‘ul\_.(l\?‘\\! op:unmg \‘.‘\X‘k. l'h\‘“\:\ .-\l‘.\“\‘\l.‘x‘(\k] -:\32:40 ‘ . ' ) ,

i) Equitable ST eE AT :
() L‘;,‘m?i\i‘\ .\h\n‘\.u‘:\ T\\:‘r l:\.mom‘clc property (admeasuring $98 sq. mirs) at Flat No/ Plot No.: Unit no. 330, Survey No. / House No
ek No. 101, V) Ganden, Akshat Cl). Soctety Ltd,, behind Applewoods Scheme, Near Sahara City, Ahmedabad -380058
iv) Pladee ofunits 7 % of S i :
(iv) Pladge of units 741048 of SBI corporate bond fund amounting to Rs. 20000000~ ( Refer Note No. :13)

(D)  Guarantee
Personal Guarantee

Q) Shr Bharatbhushan Agarwal

() Shri Rikin Agarwal

i) Shr Vadprakash Chiripal

Coporate Guarantee

Qo Ms. Krishna Traders (Proprictary Firm)
(i) M Star Traders (Proprictany Firm)

(E)  Primary Security with Bank for Car Loan
Hypothetication of vehicke purchasad out of Bank Finance. ltis a multi Utility Vehicle.
With Margin 24.89% and personal guarantee of directors,

Note : 6 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Creditors for Capital Goods - <
Creditors for Goods 12,135,357 9.576.090

12,133,357 9,576.090
Trade Payables agcing schedule as at 31-03-2022
. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
(1) MSME . e
(i) Others - 8. 145,176 - ) 4,010.181_ l-.l:S._»S’i_
(iif) Disputed ducs- MSME N = - ) - )
9 Dispmc’?of;llﬁ Others - 8.143.170 - 4,010,181 12,155,357
Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31-03-2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
(i) MSME : 79,379 75.854 9,420,857 9,576,090
(i) Others X ) i A X ]
(i) Disputed dues- MSME C ) ) -
() Dispted s~ Eliess : 7937900 73.834.00 J420857.00 93576.090.00
\

Note i on the information available with the company. there are no suppliers who are registered as micro, fm‘“; or

- 8 3 e 1 31st 202

0 W eﬂ# der “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 as at March 3 1st 2022 anc
erprges unde '

\
-

x .

» . TN e .
o+ b.1 Outstghding Balances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, tfany:
~ G . 'y v




SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amountin O Lakhs

7 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
ste : S SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-202]
() Sacurad Loans
¢ ayshie on demand from banks N .
Marurities of long-term bormowings 93,125,924 88,090,572
(Refer No Nawe:3)
() Unsecurad Loans @
oan from Related Parties - )
Loan from Body Corporates - -
93.125.924 $8.090,572
wote :9 TRADE PAYABLES As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Total cumstanding dues of micro & small enterprises = -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises 330,065.632 276,054.914
330.063,632 276,054,914
Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31-03-2022

OQutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 More than 3

: . Total
year 1-2 years 2-3 years years
(@) MSME
(i) Others 330,065,632 - - 330,065,632
(i) Disputed dues- MSME - = - - . -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - N _ _
Total 330,063,632 - - - 330,065,632
B Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31-03-2021
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than1 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Total
year years
(i) MSME
(i) Others 276,054,914 - - - 276,054,914
(i) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed duss - Others - - - - - -
Total 276.054,914.00 - - - 276.054,914.00

Note No.: 9 Based on the information available with the company, there are no suppliers who are registered as micro, small or
medium enterprises under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006™ as at March 3 1st 2022 and
2021.

Note No.: 9.1 Outstanding Balances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any.

Note : 10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Advance from customers - 100,976
Staff Advance 52,800 367,435
Statutory Liabilities 565,686 661,487
Interest Accrued Receivable -UGVCL deposits 19,285 -
R
637,771 1,129,898
17 SHALS
Note : 11 " 'E’ITERNQROVISIONS As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Pro r Expenses . 6,865,999 6,290,446

3,130,000 -
t Tax 130, e
/ 9.995.999 — ozt

——




SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

z\trlg_ltnt‘l_n 11 mbhis

SNON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at 31-03-2022

ade Investments

Oher Investments (at cost)

In SBI Corporate Fund Bond (Unit 74049.38)

(Market Value as on 31-03-2022 equals to 0 267,94,448)

(P.Y R 233831174)
Refer Note NO.7.1 (CHY (V)

20,000,000

20,000,000

Avat 314 52021

200050 ()

0

ste : 14 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

As at 31-03-2022

Asat 31032021

Opening Balance
Current Year DTA

DDilerence in depreciation between Books & Tax return
Whue o CF Business Loss set off’ against current year profit

3,344,344

3,574,970

7,159,004

1,317,352
(6,132,073)

6,919,314 3,344,344
ote :\l‘S-LO.‘iE}"l‘?R\}. LOANS AND ADVANCES As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Advances for ‘Lk\.\.s 1,350,000 1,550,000
Advances o Staff 150,000 d
Advances againgt L:::d 3,600,000 -
Inteyrum Energy Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 103,176,316 :
Rian Fabris vt Lad 6,500,000 )
Reated Party Unsecure
1) Rikin Fabrics P Ltd(interest free) 114,776,316 1,320,000

Note : 16 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

Securiny Depasits
{(Refer Note no 18)
Deposits with Bank
Long t=rm Trade Receivables
Secursd, considared good
Unseczned considered good
ouhcfil

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31-03-2022

Less than 6
months

Particulars

Unspaned Trade recsivables -
comsdersd enod -
Uscispuzed Trads receivables -

comssdersd dowdcid -
Drspetad tade recervables -

comsadered good 3
™) Dispured wade recenvables -

®
(]

(u)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
6 months -

1 year

1-2 years

15,523,204

70,000

2,534,940

16,075,33%

18,680,27%

2-3 years

542,019

70,000

1,646,224

12,058,242

13,774,466

More than 3
years

Total

10,115 16,075,338

oomsidered dosbSd d

15.523.204

542,019

10,115 16,(75.338

Total
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as

Less than 6
months

Particulars

® Undcpur=d Trade recorvables -

comndersd pood -

@ Undispezed Trade recervabies -
enanderad dosbefd

(ﬁ) wmﬂ’; f‘;- Aﬂd A i
’ {,’;‘

at 31-03-2021

Outstanding for following periods from du
6 months -

1year

1-2 years

5,588,846

2-3 years

6,469,396

e date of payment

More than 3 Total

years

12,058,242

— 344,212

Gv) Do ‘g;\

6,469,396

e




SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amcunt im T Lakhks

117 CURRENT INVESTMENTS Asar31-03-2022

NIL

(]
-
7]
L
}k
!l
Ve
(]
et

te : 18 INVENTORIES

As 2t 31032921

(i) Raw Materials
(i)  Work in Progress
(iif)  Finished Goods
(a) Grey Fabrics
(b) Finshed Fabrics

B

ote : 19 TRADE RECEIVABLES

As3r31-03-2022 As 3731032071
Secured, considered good = -
Unsecured considered good SOLO0G3.2%6 387645143
Doubtful

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31-03-2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 6 months -
1-2 vears 2-3 years
months 1year - y
Undisputed Trade
(i) receivables -considered
good 498,067,398 2,967,898 - -
Undisputed Trade
(ii) receivables -considered
doubtful - -

Disputed trade

(iii) reccivables - considered
good - -
Disputed trade

Mere than 3
years

ih
[
ar
"

Y

dou %\ - . . :
tal - 498,067.398 2.967.898 - N
o (1M '-%( A



SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in O Lakhs

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31-03-2021

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6 6 months -
Undisputed Trade
(1) receivables -considered
good - -
Undisputed Trade
(ii) receivables -considered
doubtful 362,843,048 4,802,097
Disputed trade
(iii) receivables - considered
good - -
Disputed trade
(iv) receivables - considered
doubtful

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3

Total

367,645,145

Total 362,843,048 4,802,097

- 367,645,145

Note : 20 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts
Cash in Hand
Other Bank Balances
Term Deposits with Nationalised Bank
Less : Term desposits maturing after 12 months
from Balance Sheet Date
(Refer Note No.14)

31,346,530
34,014

2,534,940

2,534,940

31,380,544

59,462,747
2,269

1,646,224

1,646,224

59,465,016

Note : 21 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

Loan and Advances to related parties
a) Subsidiaries
b) Others
Other Loans and Advances
Balances with Statutory Authorities
Inverted IGST Claim Refund

i State GST Refund Receivable (Phase 1)

State Power Subsidy Receivable
State Interest Subsidy Receivable

Tuff Capital Subsidy Receivable A/c (Phase 1)
Tuff Capital Subsidy Receivable A/c (Phase 2)

GST receivable
TDS / TCS Receivable

Other advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

595,404
17,766,045

2,603,992
5,695,510
22,905,479
10,178,110
4,054,298

105,731

63,904,569

6,573,464
19,758,143
7,754,887
16,398,168
5,695,510
22,905,479
35,823,699
1,830,510

9,480

116,749,340

Note : 22WER CURRENT ASSETS As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
Pr -- 636,731 813,440
636,731 813,440




SHANTISPINTEA PRIVATE LIMITES

NOTES FVORMING PART OF THE FISARCIAL STATRMESTS

[23RE

VENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products
Sale of Traded Goods

Fabrics Sales

Weaving Job Wark Siles
Girey Pabric Sales

Yarn Sales

TAvM BRI

Amogat m 7, [akhs

A at 2143-2021

A

A3 235G
- 2

‘.'{, £ 4

£56

(WS IRY

A
Bl
b Ay

WA NG N R
W (>

)
W
NS
™
3

——
3. 128 5007 556G

Note : 24 OTHER INCOML, Azt 31432922 A 2t 3!-“:}25’:21
Interest Income 4,714 529277
Interest on Fixed Deposit 2,957 =
Interest Income on LT, Refund - 61597
Scrap & Wastage Sales 109 75 220,455
Comission 127,357 -
Rebate 2,7 12622
Vatav Kasar ey 31502
Discount Received 159424 427,504
Bad Debts Recovered GT2AZT N
Creditors w/ofT 1,031,312 -
Excess provision of previos year written back 536275 -
Rounding Off 475 -

2443760 1366.183
Note : 25 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED As at 3143-2022 As 2t 31-03-2021
(A) MATERIALS CONSUMED :
Opening Stock 32,134,125 47,724,187
Add: Purchases
Grey Fabrics Purchase 346,444,129 -
Weft Purchase (raw material) - 35
Yarn Purchase (raw material) 1,911,667,763 43
Job Work Purchase ( raw material) 90345257 g
Total Purchases 2,348.457,149 9
Less: Closing Stock 6%,882.262 32.134.129
2.311,709.016 806.888.730
(B) MANUFACTURING EXPENSES :
Drawing & Knotting Charges 2,017,619 335904
Electricity Charges (A/c Plant) 49,806,129 39.140.888
Inspection Charges 1,024,817 1,003,211
Knotting Charges 1.362.470
Re-Knotting Charges 158.980
Reed Repairing 71,000 38580
Stiching Expenses 49,032 152,447
52.968.597 12,452,460
(C) OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES :
Loading & Unloading Expenses 1,535300 ~38.496
~Catch Code Yarn 82,500 434 405
* Insurance Expenses - P&L 1,316,054 892,212
- 7.000
3,555,850 3628141
62,532 -
3,212,339
20,455,131 -
30,219,705 88024

2,394,897,318

855,091,444



SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING

PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount in O Lakhs

e :26 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

Fabrics Purchase

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021
119,503,608

119,503,608

Note : 27 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

: As at 31-03-2022 A -03-
Salaries, Bonus & Other Allowances = 21,484,878 = 311709::592(())2916
Contribution to Provident & Other F unds ’ 2’853 , .
Staff Welfare Expenses 13,568 -
21,501,299 17,969,096

Note

: 28 FINANCE COSTS

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

Interest to Depositors

- 1,342,588
Interest on Car Loan 198,990 275,051
Interest on Term Loan 16,446,903 22,045,760
Interest on GECL Loan 6,834,824 2,816,636
Other Borrowing Costs 322,904 97,589
23,803,621 26,577,624

Note : 29 OPERATING AND OTHER EXPENSES

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

Audit Fee (Refer Note : 27.1)

Audit Fees -GST

Bank Charges & Guarantee Commission

Canteen Expenses
Car Hire

Cash Discount
Claim -Quality

Conveyance Expenses
Commission & Brokerage
Computer Repairing
Consultancy & Professional Fess

Damage
Discount

Housckeeping Expenses
Factory Licence Fees

Fuel Expneses
GST Expenses

Insurance Charges- Volvo Car
Internet Broadband Expenses
Internet Leased Line Expenes
Interest on Late payment of GST
Interest on Late payment of TDS

Late Fees GST

Lease Rent Expenses
Legal and Professional Fees
Maintenance Expeneses

Medical Expenses
Mobile Expenses
Office Expenses
Other Expenses

Printing & Stationery

Rate Difference

Repairg and Maintenance

118,000

25,000
131,109
548,847
502,300

37,935
555,360
64,830
187,801

1,221,855
28,086
561,973

79,110
191
50,000
249,363
7,954
200
554,260
1,181,166
30,954
53,246
17,179
515,733
187,773
240,484
529,003

651,343

118,000
50,000
141,845
574,875
276,200
1,496,672
2,913,401
29,340
1,478,844
86,916
132,724
3,502
143,369
1,304,440
39,336
349,982
162,648
76,505

3,382
2,850
108,253
1,095,114
389,715
275,329
57,145
51,558
837,701
150,423
1,565,048
170,305
101
410,400
35,840
4,260,599



SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Sundry Debtors’ Creditors w/ofY

Bad debts w/oft
Travelling Expenses
UGV CL Service Charges
Veheile Repairing

Water Expenses

Note: 29.1

(i

As auditors - statutory audit fees
Tax Audit report

Income Return
Compan HA,@:G) atter

5,897,971
367,740

267,532
59,300

14,923,598

59,000
29,500
29,500

118,000

Amountin () Lakhs
2,798,455

230,574
12,324
299,286
61,900

22,194,901

59,000
29,500
29,500

— 118,000



#1300 Disclosure requlred nder companies Act, 2014
V20114,

Directors Remuneration

Particulary Thisyear Last year (M)
- —_— (1ts)
“_""“lm'ml!un/(Zun'.ull.uu-y M, ,”L —
Contribution to '.npmv.'uil{n-;nl-ulu"mm] T T

ote: 31 Deferred Taxes

in' accordance with accounting standard 22 "Accounting for Tazes on Income” (AS22) issued by the
ICAL The company has accounted for deferred taxes during the year,

!
Following are the major components of deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) ©

Component Deferred  [Currentyear |Deferred Tax

Opening Balance 3344343 3344343

1ADifference In

depreciation between — .

accounting books and tax 3573833 3573833

return

2) Due to set off of

carried forward business

loss against profit for the

year -8115513 -8115513

Total 3344343 -4541680 -1197337
Note: 32 Earning Per Share

Particulars 31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Numerator used for calculating 29886514.8 18688476

Baslc and Diluted Earning Per

Share (Profit After Tax)

Nominal Value per 10 10|

Weighted Average No. 7100000 7100000

of Shares used as

denominator for

calculating Basic and

B Diluted 4.21 2.63

ear) er'share

\




Note: 34

Note: 35

#2733

.J:’.’..’.," an of rel

net

f 1

Kev ,‘v‘lanauement Personnel

Associates

Relatives Of Kev Managzement Personnel

A Trancation with

related parties

MMWMIMhﬂMﬂJ"J

Names of relate
1) Bharatbhush
2) Rikin Agarwial

d parties

an Agrawal

11 Urm (1,,""[1 /g'a wal

2) Deepi ikz fgrawal

1)LOAN TAKEN

PARTICULARS

2021-22

Key Manegerial
Personnel

Relatives of Key Managerial
Personnel

Associates

2020-21

2021-22

2020-21

Bharzt Bhushan Agzruz

40500000

2021-22

2020-21

2)LOANS GIVEN
Rixin Fzorics

0

O

Pvt. Ltd.

3)Purchases

6500000

4)SALES

Sparsh Fabrics Pvt. Lid

13957010.5

12113230

Sparsh Fabrics Put

t. Ltd.

S)LOAN REPAID
URMILADEVI B

5711903

AGRAWAL

OUTSTANDING BALANCES:-

1) LOAN TAKEN

Bharet Bhushan Aczrwz!

40500

QO
P
P
D

2) LOAN GIVEN

3)DEBTORS

Rikin Fabrics Pvt. Ltd.

6500000

4)CREDITORS

Rikin Fabrics Pvt. Ltd

0

0

Rikin Fabrics Pvt. Ltd

1944683

o

90952254

Particluar

Revenue in foreign

Out going Expenditure

in foreign currency

Contingent liabilities

. W

Asat 31 March, 2022

Asat31 March, 2021

(2)Claims against the Company not

acknowledged as debt
(b] Unexpired Guarantees

NIL

7952740

NIL

@Uﬂfé’g’money for which the

3194000

{Company is contingently liable

NIL

NIL




(f) Other commitments ;

The estimated amount of contracts
remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for

against which advance have been
paid

NIL NIL

Note 36:

Pm_ViSio“ for current year’s income tax aggregating Rs.31300000/-(P.Y.NIL) has been mad
estimated l:'iasm for the accounting year ended on 31.03.2022. The actual tax lizbilities of ¢
company will be determined on the basis of taxable income of the company for F.Y year 2021-22.

Note 37: Others

37.1 In the opinion of the Board, all the current assets, Loans and advances have a vzalus on th

=
realization in the ordinary course of the business at least equal to the amount zt which they zre
stated.

37.2 Balances of sundry debtors, sundry creditors and loans and advances etc, are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation, and consequential adjustment, if any.

37.3 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged so as to make them comparzble with
current year’s figures.

W
AL ]
¥

Note 38:  There is no Expenditure incurred on employees in receipt of remuneration of not less than

Rs.2400000/-(Rupees twenty four lakh only) per annum or Rs 200000/- (rupees two lac only) per
month, if employed throughout the year or part of the year.

Note 39: The outbreak of Corona virus disease (COVID-19) globally and its declaration as globzl pzndemic,
the Government of India declared lockdown on March 24, 2020, as there were no operztion during

D

the year, management while concluding no significant impact due to COVID-19 on the current
year's financial results. However, the assessment of Impact of COVID-19 is continuing process,
given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. The Company will continue o
closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions impacting business operztions.

TiT -

Note 40: Based on the information available with the company, there are no suppliers who are registered z
WW medium enterprises under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
420

or
@6%as at March 31st 2022 and as at March 31st 2021.
Cﬁ.

|«

'\



4
}.fuoggs to Financlal statements for the year ended 315t March,2022

" Note: 41 Other Statutory Disclosure

41

(d)The company has no loans and ad
repayment. Hence, the disclosures relat

) the COmpany has not leVaIUEd it
related to |evaluatioll IS not made

s Intangible assets or any asset of Property, Plant & Equipment, hence, disclosure

vances which are either repayable on demand or are without specifying any terms or period of
ed to loans and advances given to related party are not given

31.03.22 31.03.21
Type of Borrow
ype SE Amount o_f loanor [percentage to the total Amountof  [percentage to
advance in the loans and advances in the |loan or the total loans
Promoters nafur - nature of IoamL adv. = i and anglgLnggg
2&?;“3 NIL NIL NI NIL
Rel : NIL NIL NIL NIL
elated Parties 6,500,000 100% NIL NIL
41.2 Ageing schedule of CWIP is given during the year:
For FY 2021-22
(a) For Capital-work-in progress
(Amount in Rs.)
cwip Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years Miore than 3
years
Project in progress 2,711,839.00 2,711,839
Projects temporarily suspended 0 0 0 1] -
There is no capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.
(Amount in Rs.)
CWIP To be completed in Total
More than 3
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years ore than
years
Projects No such CWIP
For FY 2020-21
(b) For Capital-work-in progress
(Amount In Rs.)
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
More th
Less than 1year 1-2 years orethan3
years
) No such CWIP
|
1 (Amount in Rs.)
‘ cwip To be completed in Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years

Projects

No such CWIP

41.3 The company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding

any Benami property.

41.4 As on the reporting date, the company has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
and far whirh anarterly retirnc are cithmitted and thecs are in :wran'mnnf yuiﬂ'.\ hnnks af arraiint nf the rFamnany
41.5 The company is not declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender,

41.6 The company does not have any transactions with struck off Companies.

41.7 The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

lﬁs omplied with with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies
gpﬁ ber of Layers) Rules, 2017



£
}

e,

41.9 Ratios for FY 21-22 and FY 20-21 are presented as under:

RaEs Numerator Denominator Current Previous | % variance
C : perlod period
- Di;tg;ﬁ;s‘;mo Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.461 0.850 0.719
 DebtSevin G i Total] Debt Shareholder's Equity 1.258 1.181 0.065
overage Ratio Earnings for debt|Debt service (Interest & 0.046 0.028 0.613
service Lease Payments + Principal
- - Repayments
- Return on Equity Ratio Net profit after tax - Avsr:ge sha:eholder's equity 0.057 0.033 0.717
e - Preference Dividend
entory tl..lrnover Iatio Costof goods sold | Average Inventory 47.416 24.408 0.943
- Trade Receivables turnover ratio [Net  Credit _ sales Average Trade Receivables 5.685 5.942 -0.043
(Gross credit sales -
sales return)
- Trade payables turnover ratio  |Net credit purchase|Average Trade payables 7.902 6.195 0.276
(Gross credit
purchases - purchase
return)
- Net capital turnover ratio Net sales (Total sales { Working capital (Current 10.987 5.496 0.999
sales Return) assets - Current liabilities)
- Net profit ratio Net profit Net sales (Total sales - Sales 0.009 0.011 -0.194
Return)
- Return on Capital employed Earnings before|Capital Employed (Tangible 0.075 0.050 0.492
interestand tax Net worth + Total Debt +
Deferred Tax Liability)
- Return on investment Interest  (Financial|lnvestment 0.025 0.026 0.000
Income)

41.10 During the year, company has not entered in any scheme of arrangements as specified in Section 230 to Section
237 of the Companies Act,2013

41.11 The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

41.12 The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall :
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

41.13 The company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

41.14 The company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year In the tax assessments under the Income Act, 1961 (such
as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

41.15 The company is not covered under section 135 of the Companlies Act. Hence, CSR related disclosures are not
made

Signatures to Notes on Account Note no :1 to 41 \

For M/s ANIL SHAH & CO.
For M/s ANIL SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants 3 B‘a 3‘2
FRN : 100474W Q‘Q &, 7
¥ Bharatbhushan Agarwal Rikin\Afarwal
Director Director
DIN: 44287 DIN: 100474\

runal A. Shah
Partner
. Membership No : 115801

i Place: Ahmedabad

1 Date: 01-09-2022



Current .>uuma (Numerator) 2021-22 2020-21 Current Liabilities (Denominator)
_s.<m:6=mm 68,882,262 32,134,129 Financial Liabilities
Right of retumn assets —> Borrowings
Oo::.mQ assets —> Lease liabilities
Financial mwwmﬁ. —> Trade payables
—> Trade Receivables 501,035,296 367,645,145 —> Total outstanding dues of micro
) enterprise and small enterprise
—> Cash and cash equivalents 31,380,544 59,465,016 —> Total outstanding of duews of
creditors other than micro enterprise and
Y small enterprise.
~> Loans Advances 178,680,885 118,299,340 —> Other payables
—> Other financial assets ) - = —>Other financial liabilities
Current tax assets -1,197,337 3,344,344 Refund liability
Investments 20,000,000 20,000,000 contract liability
Other current assets 428,009,260 14,587,906 Other currrent liabilities
Government Grants
Provisions
4 == Emc__amm 8_‘ o::.m_._. mem ﬂ_._mc
e ~ 1226,790,909 Fopie 8 e
Total Debt 2021-22 2020-21

—> Borrowings (current & non< 486,864,124
—> Lease liabilities (current & -

Shareholder's Equity
431,035,173 Equity
- —> Equity share capital

2020-21 Ratio 2021-22 Ratio 2020-2 % variance
486,864,124 431,035,173
330,065,632 276,054,914
9,995,999 6,290,446
12,793,128 10,705,988
e 839,718 8837 724,086,521 A6 St 0.85 SRR 0 7> S

2020-21 Ratio 2021-22 Ratio 2020-2 % variance

71,000,000 71,000,000
non-current)
-> Equity component of convertible
preference shares
—> Retained Eamings 22,214,835 12,194,876
—> Other reserves 293,857,192 281,662,316
i Yk 387,072,027, 364,857,192 1.26 118 [ 0 06 &
Net profit after tax - Preferenci 2021-22 2020-21 Average shareholder’s equity 2020-21 Ratio 2021-22 Ratio 2020-2 % variance
Here we have taken Equity ) P ——
- 14,835 12,194,876 ~—> Equity share capital ) ,000, 1000,
> Profit for the year from cont 22,2 2 Euity component of convertible ! e
reference shares
ulv Retained Eamings 22,214,835 12,194,876
—> Other reseres Nmu 857,192 281,662,316

194,876 .

Average Inventory MMMWHMM .
5091445 Opening inventory (From Balance sheet)
mwmmcwmom Closing Inventory (From Balance sheet) 68882262

o ———————

0.03 072

1,857,19210.06

2020-21
47724187
32134129

Ratio 2021-22 Ratio 2020-2 % variance



TS0,508, 95 50 X T3, 929,156,00 4742 L kA

Average Trade payables
QOpening Trade Payables (From Balanco 276,054,914 -
sheet)

Closing Trade Payables (From Balanco 330,065,632

Nex ek Net sales (Total sales - Sales Return)
X Total sales of product 1,128,007,050
S 1,128,007,050 0.01

;
i
.!
&
.
i
¥
e
o)
o\
&
bl
-5
{3
o
il
=5

Zarmirgs Sefors interest and S Capital Employed (Tangible Net worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability)
Total Assets - Total Liabilities without equity 3 397712881 371088942

e T kT
Er=ST 200 T

881 371,088,942 008

Net grefit afler t=e=s 22214235 12194876
cerzting expenses (Ex HeRE — Depredation
T e 53714235 12,134,876,

et et f e

o Investment ; Tk e
529,277, Investment (Of Financial Assets L1 5 S b LY ]
£29,2770 ¢ _ : 0 ~ 20,000,000 0.03

]

003 = 003




antl Spintex Pyt Lt - (2020‘2023)
b Pt Uit | Bavey No. 2o,
Jhol Wntegtated Spinning 1ark | o,
phot, Dholka, Abad - a02 240 Qujarat
PAN NO AAOCHDDOM
Q51 NO H4AAOCHINONL {79
CIN m;1‘.{0(:.|;'mm'1u\m'.'mu

Tulal Balance et

EAPE21 10 31 Mar 22

Partlounlare

.4
B
o
¥

¥

e —————

Capltal Accoumt

e ———

Oty Bpintox VL1 - (2070 7073]

_ APE21 10 31-Mar-22

Closing Ualance
Dabit | T Cradit

 E—

Reserves & Suipluas
Share Capital
Share Premium Account
Current Llabllitlen
Dutien & Taxea
Provisiona
Sundry Creditors
Statutory Liabilities
Salary Payble A,
Fixed Assota
Building Construction (Phasae-1)
Bullding Construction (Phasae-Il)
Computer & Peripharala
Depreclation Fund
Furniture & Fixtures
Land(At Dholl Khata 134 Dlock 464(Sur,No.200)
Land(At Dholl Khata 166 Dlock 466(Sur,No,200)
Land(At Dholl Khata 415 Dlock 451(Sur.No.300)
Office Equipments
Plant & Machinaries (Phase-|)
Plant & Machineriea (Phase-Il)
Vehiclos
Wind Mill 2 MV SVR-T-138
Land(Unit No.1,Plot No.1 Dholl Park)
Investments
881 - Corporate Bond Fund
Curront Assots
Opening Stock
Loans & Advances (Asset)
Sundry Debtors
Cash-In-hand
Bank Accounts
Advance - Staff
Tcs Recolvable
Tds Recolvable
Interest Accured Racelvable- UGVCL Deposit
Prepaid Exp.
Revenue From Operations
Commission On Sales
Fabri¢c Sales A/C
Fabrics Sales Roetum
Groy Fabrics Salos
Groy Fabrics Salos Retum
Quality Claim (Sales)
Rate Difference & Quality Claim (Salos)
Scrap & Wastage Sale
Weaving Job-Work Sales A/c.
Yam Sales
Yamn Sales Retum
Cost of Materlal Consumed
Cash Discount on Purchase
Cash Discount (Purchase)
Groy Fabrics Purchase

J0ABGT192.00

11633001.00

03067102,00
7100000000
210000000.00
34006267417

10178110,00

1466731,00

61402.00
A216060.00
34222000017

20,00 614204,00
2040040,00
740091100.60 331396910.00
A0042340,00
40302131.00
270060.00
331046122.00
300160.00
21333.00
6333.00
0334.00
2700611.00
305124010.00 350768,00
304404416.60
7174000.00
2711030.00
21660000.00
20000000.00
20000000.00
704640623.69 72084.76
32134130.20
113420310.00
623000604,72
34014.03
31346630,10
52800.00
1306403,60
20800894,04
19284.76
636731.00
23718095.86 2672808037.56
127357,00
266979023.45
692391.29
1364443891.76
14656376,96
212070644.03
240483.68
109060.00
53689909
050611816.26
222000,00
2480832670.68 75886820.94
1279400.93
160624.00

346914246.09



F 3
f
4

E;i

61‘- Zayncs SuThese RETURN

P et Spsrase

| o mon Sucras: Setrs

Syohese AT

Sz Dffereree & Quadty Cam (Sur

vy Pachese et

Ty e e 2

Sac Delrs Wrtee OF Secenec Sact AC
Saowss Smwason of Sreweus Yeer e Sack
SST Retame
rosEs mome
rosest ot e Jegcst
Retare AT
Surory Srediors WaF
Ve Sasar
Imcirace Soeeses

=SS
S=F Wefae Sooersss
DESSSTATION
Srgioyes Remuneraton & Senefs
Part 3=F Saary
Pzt S=F Saiary (Ur-Sclled)
Part Worer Saary
Sart Wiorter Saizry (Urn-Sidled)
Agrimisrmive Crarges fr S
Cffcs ST 7 Aamim Ssiary Eo
Fancial Cost
Faciity Fe=s
e Sac o GECL Wioriirg Ceoitaf
==t o Cor Lzarm
Irr=r=et O S5 Term Loan A-FEL
P bperest Crargec o GECL Leen AT
T=M LOAN FEVEN CHARGE
Foa=d Deposits
Frez Cencst win 331 (Sark Gaurart=e)
D Acarst SELC AC £810054354
Gigerer Soilutor Corrsf Bcars -Jecest
War Ceccst
MamuScurimg Expenses
CATTH CTCE Ya=n
Srawrgd €xotirg Crarges
Eecrcty Craryes Az Fart

Lzadrg & Uricedrg Swoersss

Part Surary Warsral S

oz Offerzree are Qauity Caim Al

Fzed Fecarry

Sty Srgemses

Sirz & Sreres - ndiret S
Non Carrant Assaty

Deferact Tin Lastiling/Assets
Ct2er Direct Expensasy.

Fragre & Trarsoort (134c)

ruraroe S FRL

Purctase Fgrt

470117.25
SAESP4 1 3§
335684 .30
SOHIITISI M
43653103 60
28443274 46
1553616 40
69696458.01
Q72427.00
536885.00
55670217.00
504713.51
2967.00
970008.00
2699.74
1031318.00
5232.76
62529.81
32044.00
485.81
30000.00
572536.16
88538016
3858.00
13588.00
67525427.00
§7528427.00
21513232.00 25501.00
1798392.00
7275258.00
388663.00
11308436.00
623356.00
3500.00
2853.00
115774.00
25501.00
23803821.42
24000.00
5671221.00
195989.57
16446903.48
100000.00
1163603.39
198904.00
2604939.67
1755939.67
779000.00
50000.00
20000.00
78323398.84
82500.00
2024519.00
49806129.00
1024517.04
1835300.00
62532.00
20455131.00
71000.00
49032.00
3212338.80
3344343.00
3344343.00
4371903.64
3054733.00
1316053.64

501087.00



per Expenses

Repan and Maitenance 8168960.03
Travelng Expenses 620002 60
At Fees 36774000
Bank Charges 118000.00
BANK CHARGES - GUARANTEE COMAUSSION - PaL 16576.32
Cantean E\Xp 1145633.00
Car Hue Expo b578847.00
Computer & Repanng At §02300.00
Consutancy & Professional Fees - P&L e
Fackvy Livenses Fee A, 187801,04
Ganeval Expenses 26086.00
Gt e 9000.00
GST Audit Feas 34000.00
Housekeoning Expenses 25000.00
Insurance Expufor VoAo Car At 1247615.00
Interest Exp. - P&L 79110.00
INTEREST ON DELAYED PAMENT OF TDS/TCS S:ggjx
[nterest on Late Payment of GST 249363:00
Intermet Broacdand Exp 1637
Intemet Leasad Line Exp e
Late Fee For GST 200,00
kesseiend (Nawanance) Expencas 554260.00
Legal & Professional Fees-P &L 1181166.00
MEDICAL EXPENSES 30954.00
Misc. Conveyance Exps. 37935.00
Misc. BpAt 2007.30
Alodie Expenses At 53246.48
Oftice Expanses 17179.00
Petrol Expenses 501035.00
Fisat Cypansas 51224.00
Postage & Courter 1166.00
Power & Fuel (Tractor Expensas) 60937.52
Printing & Stasonery Exps. (18%) 187773.45
Prior Period Exp 108912.00
Sales & Senvice Charges 5000.00
Sscurly Charges 651343.00
Senvicss Charges 137165.00
Suncry Debtors woff 5897971.00
Sofware Updataton Exp 10800.00
Vehice Repainng 267531.64
Waler Expensss 59300.00
Other Indirect Expensss 14285.00
Vat Exps 14285.00
PENALTY 97934.00
Cgst Penaly 48968.00
SGst Pensly 48966.00
Sales Mfg Product Exp
Secured Loan 424864124.03
S5! G.ECL AC.SSSISOSI0T-Fhased 58202129.00
S8! G.ECL AT 0801418767-Fhasel 35219973.00
88! (Term Loan) Wind M AL 40848802807 63797889.00
Sta’e Bank Of Indis (Car Loen) 2299719.57
Stshe Sank of indis (Tem Loan) Phased 8§9811868.96
State Rank OF Inda (Term Loan) Phase-l 169532544.50
Short Terms Loans & Advances 43566430.00
prvertsd IGST Claim Recaivadle 595404.00
Stae Gst Refund Racaadle At (Phase-f) 17766045.00
State Inferest Subsicy Racsiadle Ak (Fhasel) 26039892.00
TuF Canital Substly Recavsdie A (Phssad) 5685510.00
Tuf Capts! Sudscy Racevsble A (Fhassl 22905470.00
Unsacured Loan §2000000.00
Sharst Shushan Agarws/ 40500000.00
NTFL Exports Arivate Lid (Loan) 21500000.00
424132336228 4241323362.28

Grand Total
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March, 2012

For the year ended 31
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March, 2021
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March, 2012
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Particelars

For the year ended 31
March, 2022

For the year ended 31
March, 2021

Rs

Noge §
Detads of Bemami Property bad
\\\:r:mm\x@&ﬂthﬂiﬁt&i«p@iﬁ@ﬁ&&&m-hb&hmkﬁ
mwﬂwﬁe&nnmnm (ProbdisonlAsg, 1988 (&8 of 1588) and the rules made
Sersunder, the company stal dEwdlose Be Slowing

Detads of sach ?’W.i:dﬁqgexu‘r;_ﬁda&

Amcunt thersef,

Detads of Bemefianses,

I progeny i i the Dovks, then refere oo o the e i the Balmace Sheet,
Emhmh:ﬁ:.\\hmu&m&m-ﬂmm
Where thers 308 PrOCREDSS 25 e QOTRTY ender this L 25 33 aderzer of the tramsaction of &8
e trymsieeor then the derads shal be provided,
mr&pm“aéumum‘nhmm

Rs.

For the year ended 31
March, 2022

For the year ended 31
March, 2021

Notz 7

Bumipus«:ﬁcdmxm )
‘\m&ec@qmnm-mmuw«wmnmmumxm«
mmiﬂ!&w&f&m':g-(ﬂubahaq.mﬂdymmum::mdw
| assers fad by &Cmubhﬁsan’:xdﬂi:ﬁ.ﬁmsn i agreement with the dooks of
accoents. (‘:)’i‘ux.myex‘mxnﬁ&:immmm of azesial Escrepansies, i amy 1o be

[adequately disciosad.

Re

Rs.

For the year eaded 31
March, 2022

For the year ended 31
March, 2021

Note 6

Wilful Defaulter

Where a company is a declsred ni‘.‘.id:ﬁlﬁ'ﬂ'bymyhnkuﬁmaid‘ns:‘:.:ku or other kender,
{soBowing detas shall be given:

(I)Dateot'do:hnﬁusniﬁiécﬁnﬁm

@)Denﬁofécﬁk:(mﬂmdmnafde&ﬁs)

Rs

Rs

For (he year eaded 31
March, 2022

For the year ended 31
March, 2021

Note §

Relationship with Struck off Compaies
tionship F e with companies sruck off under stion 248 of the

y bas any F
2013 or saction §60 of Companies Act, 1955, the Company shall disclose the

Balance Outstanding

Rs.

RBalance Qutstanding

Rs




Note ]
Utilisation of Borrowed fuads and share premivm

(A) Where company has advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrvwed fands or share
|premium or asy other sources or kind of funds) Lo asy ether person(s) or entiny(ies), inclading
foreign eatities (Intermediaries) with the usderstasdiag (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (i) directly or insdirectly kead or isvest in other persoms or
entities identified in any manner whatscever by or oa bekalf of the compary (Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like ts or on bebalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(1) date and 2mount of fund advanced or loaned or invested in Intermediaries with complete detads of
each Intermediary.

(IT) date and amourt of furd further advanced or loaned or & d by such | &aries 1o other
intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries along with complete detads of the uhtimate beneficiaries.
(IIT) date and amount of guarantes, security or the Eke provided 10 or on bebelf of the Ukimazs
Beneficiars

(IV) decl that rek provisi of the Foreign Exchange Mamagement Act, 1955 (42 of 1955)
of the Prevertion of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003),

(B) Where a company has received any fusd from any person(s) or eatity(ies), induding forviga
entities (Funding Party) with the uaderstanding (whetber recorded in writieg or etherwise) that
the company shall (i) dbudyorhdiruﬂybduivmimumwuf‘iawndh
any manoer whatsocver by or on behalf of the Fasding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (i)

Mnlymmmrbyn(hmuhwd&etwwmmm
shall disclote

(I)MWWMM!&&VMMFW&;W@MMM%F@
party.

HDMMdemewammmuuﬁu
Bereficiaries along with complete details of the other i dzries or uitimate beneficiaries
(lﬂ)dmadmndm,mﬁywmemwwﬂedmwub&fdmvﬁzu

34

. For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Particslary March 2022 March 2021
Note 3 Re Ra
W’““""M““"ﬂtfm'hﬁmua‘p .
vh:mchfgnmeyumhrrg‘.mdwhn = .
i T Pepsrar of Companien beyond &
matutory period, details s reasons thereod sl be Escinged ity
For the year esded 31 For tae year esded 31
Particulary Mareh, 2172 March, 2021
Re Rs
Note 4
Compliance with number of layers of compasnies
memmmmwmmmdmm el wder dazse (37) of section
:{o;:hehrndvﬂ&mpmmm'izbnmnmdlzymﬂm‘ 2017, the zame axd CIN
memmmmummdmdamh
wach downstream companies shall be disciosed
Name :
CIN
Relationship
Sharebolding ia such subsidiary
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
Particulars March 2022 Marchk, 2821
Re Re
Note 2
Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
Where any Scheme of Arrangements bas been approved by the Comperem Actoriry i terms of
sections 230 10 237 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Compary stel Esciose thar the eSec of sach
Scheme of Arrangements have been accounted for in the books of accoux of tte Compamy &
accordance with the Scheme’ and in accordance with accousting sanderdy’ 2od devizsion & s
regard shall be explained.
For tze year ended 31 For the year eaded 31
Particulars March, 2022 March, 2921
Re Rs




SHANTI SPINTEX PVT LTD.

TRADE RECEIVABLE -AGEWISE - FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021:2022
_ _ | Sum of (> 1480
10730 SBumof7)0lo Sum of 1095 to
Party Name Sum of Pending m u::puﬂ;. 180 | sum e_a““m 10368 | Sum o.awﬂ | 1098 deys 1460 days days )
_ , | ;

Abhishok & Co. (SALL) 40,000,845 00 | 48,088 845 00 | .| N R = .
Dindal Spintax LLP 22,767,654 00 ., 22,767,654 00 _ -1 o N el g . -
C D Denlm Clothing Co. 602,939 00 | T 1 110 45500 | 482 369 00 i 10,115 00 | .
Dashin) Texfab 1'vLtdg 23,884 00 | . | - | 23884 00 | = > -
Kt Solutlons (tale) 12,401,607 00 | 12,401,607.00 a il " - | . -
Mahak tynihetics Mills 1yt Lt 15,162,491 00 - - | 1516249100 - - ] —
Nandan Denim Limited - PIPLES (BALE) | 269,701,521 42 | 257,250,086 42 2.391 78500 - | 5365000 S
HNandan Tery Pt LI (Sale) 1,834,03800 | 1,743,73000 | 91,208 00 | T - « | 2
Orchid Cotporation 108,529,061.00 | 108,529.061 00 | = 1 - 1 . - -
Pratham Croations 145,625 00 | - IR 14562500 R | - "
Haymond UCO Denim Pyt L1d. 159,007 00 | 159,007.00 | Pl (i - 1 . . - ) -
Shivam Tradors 16,169 00 | & | - | M 16,189 00 | ,‘ 4; - | o
Shree Ram Fabrics 42,465,287 00 | 42,465 287 00 . ”;(- - ” - = c ) ! .
Shree Swaslik Techweoave 0956 oo o.@moo“ - .‘ - )1. b EEEE— . S i (.
Sitaram Spinners Pt Lid (AH) (Sale) 1,510,699 00 | 1,519,609.00 . N (. N S = _k ) B
Troplcal Exim International Pvt Ltd. 2,747,616 00 | 2,747,819.00 | ) A0 | . o = - =
Ventex Texliles 481,350 00 | -355500, 48490500, 00 | 2 - 1 -
Vishal Fabrics Ltd 6,626 00 | - | I 662600 = -1 —
Vishal Fabrics LTD.- Narol - Sale w 57,934.00 | - [ ot .. ST’M00 N 1 .
Visves Denim Pvt Ltd [ 396,211.00 | 39621100 - | I 2 -

; 517,110,633.42 498,067,397.42 2,967,898.00 15,523,204.00 ¢ 542,019.00 10,115.00 .




SHANTI SPINTEX PVT LTD.

TRADE PAYABLE -AGEWISE - FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-2022

Sum of 365t0 730 Sumof 730to Sum of 1095to Sum of 1460 to Sum of (> 1825

Mmm_m umn.mo__.x = Sum of Pending Bills_Sum of (<365days)  days 1095 days 1460 days 1825 days cays) .
3,205,312.00 3,205,312.00 - - . R
Acme Yams Pwvt. Ltd.(Purchase) 12,692,430.00 12,630,160.00 62,270.00 - - - .
Alkesh Cotton Co. 1,537,782.00 1,537,782.00 - - - y B
Anil S. Shah & Co. 570,419.00 118,000.00 118,000.00 - 118,000.00 75,854.00 140,565.00
Arow Corporation 81,979.00 81,979.00 - ) - - Rk
ARTH AIR TECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD 11,859,00 11,859.00 - s - - °
Arvi Traders 1,900.00 1,900.00 - - : - -
ASSOCIATED CHEMICAL 3,724,653.00 3,724,653.00 - - - - =
Avee Electro Engineers 86,657.00 86,657.00 - - B - R
Bhavika Engineers 4,390.00 4,390.00 - - - . -
CARTRIDGE CARE SERVICES PVT LTD 1,052.00 = 845.00 207.00 - - -
CARTRIDGE HUB 2,360.00 2,360.00 - - S - -
CHIRIPAL INDUSTRIES LTD. (SPINNING DIVISION) 17,990,431.00 17,990,431.00 - - - - -
DECCAN ENTERPRISE 108,281,498.00 108,281,498.00 - - - s -
Dhoii Integrated Spinning Park Ltd.(Maintance Arc.) 479,694.00 479,694.00 B - - . -
DHOLI SPINTEX PVT LTD (PURCHASE) 5,634,340.00 5,634,340.00 - - - - -
DHYAN ELECTRONICS AND REPAIRING 12,390.00 12,390.00 - - - - -
EXAL CORPORATION 149,253.00 149,253.00 - - - - -
FAKHRUDOIN ENTERPRISE 4,798.00 4,798.00 - - - - -
GEMINI POLYPLAST INDUSTRIES 10,974.00 10,974.00 - - - - -
GORAKH TRADERS 75,520.00 75,520.00 B - - - -
HARSH ENGINEERS 24,662.00 24,662.00 - = . - -
HEMLON SYNTHETICS PVT LTD 4,053,531.00 4,053,531.00 - : - - .
HEMTECH INDUSTRIES 1,856,479.00 1,856,479.00 - - : - .
JALABHAI KAMAEHAI BHARVAD 24,255.00 - 24,255.00 . - = "
JASMINA DYE-CHEM 5,997.00 5,997.00 : - = . z
K_S. Solutions (Purchase) 14,533.00 14,533.00 B " - - .
KIMC INDIA 16,174.00 16,174.00 - - - - -
KRISHNA CREATIONS 10,530.00 10,530.00 - - . - B
M H ENTERPRISE 181,292.00 181,292.00 z s - = -
Manzk Synthetics Mills Pvt Ltd (Pur) 8,127,003.00 209,263.00 7,917,740.00 g - B R
MAHIMA SYNTEXPVT LTD 7,767,238.00 7,767,238.00 - - - - -
MANGALEHAI AND EROTHERS 3,235.00 3,235.00 - - - - .
MANOHAR CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. 4,817,717.00 4,817,717.00 . = - - -
MILAN TRADERS 16,520.00 - 16,520.00 2 = - -
MONALSA TEXTILE 57,117,790.00 57,117,790.00 - - - - .
NANDAN DENIM UIMITED - KHEDA (PURCHASE) 9,416,246.00 9,416,246.00 = - - - -
HANDAN CENIM LIMITED (PURCHASE) 55,365,704.00 55,265,704,00 - L L - -
HANDAN TERRY PRIVATE LIMITED £39,797.17 539,797.17 - - - - -
HICHA PRINTERS 2,832.00 2,832.00 - & - . -
NG/ TEATILE PUT LTD (PURCHASE) 4£0,398.00 40039600 - - 5 - 5
WEY (EFNG PUTLTD 4,336.00 4,336.00 i i . - :
M CORPORATION 32,067.00 32,067.00 : i - ) i
CMV 15 BETROLIUM 11,629.00 11,629.00 ) ) . u .
PAOMAIET TES/TILE £6,625.00 £6,625.00 2 H i - n
Frawasn Elerine, Conprd \Hores 2,466.00 2A460.00 i . & - -
P & (2 GEVMS LTO ((am) 3,000,655.00 3,020,855.00 - . = .
RO o5 G 290,00 2,690,00 . -
FRIAAE A 0L NG ML PUT LT, % 166,00 3,126,00 . . 5 = .
706000 756300 i ' . : -
s £62.00 . e - . . )
THAVELS 48,216,00 48,216,00 ' . . ) X
3,087,00 - = -

3,0%7.00
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NOTES
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

NOTE NO: 1: MATION

NOTE

2.1

2.2

2.3

2-4

o
Y/

* (’ll-

o

\» N

The company was incorporated as private limited company on 23/08/2010 under

t_llc Companies Act, 1956, in the state of Gujarat at Bidaj.

The company was engaged in trading of textile products, and has successfully
Implemented, at Block No. 297, admeasuring 8660 Sq. Mtrs on lease hold land
from M/s. Dholi Integrated Spinning Park Ltd. Weaving Project phase -1 and
phase -2 , at Dholi Integrated Spinning Park, Village Dholi, TA : Dholka, Dist.:
Ahmedabad.

NO: 2: IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
aration of Financial Statements:-

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention
from books of accounts maintained on an accrual basis in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with the Accounting
Standards Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and referred
to Sec 129 & 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, of India. The accounting policies
applied by the company are consistent with those used in previous year.

ounting Policies:-

The Accounting Principles and policies recognized as appropriate for measurement
and reporting of the financial performance and the financial position on mercantile
system and recognize items of income and expenditure on accrual basis. The
statement on Significant Accounting policy excludes disclosures regarding
Accounting Standards In respect of which there are no material transactions

during year.

d ital Work in Proqgress :-
a)Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction. All cost relating to
the acquisition and installation of fixed assets (Net of CENVAT/VAT credits where
ever applicable) are capitalized and Include borrowing costs directly attributable
to construction or acquisition of fixed assets, up to the date of asset is put to use
and adjustment arising out of exchange rate variation relating to liabilities

attributable to those fixed assets.

b)Advances pald towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each
balance sheet date and cost of fixed assets not ready for their intended use
before such date are disclosed under capital work-in progress. Work-in progress

excludes expenditure pending for capitalization.

Depreciation :-

Depreciation has been provided based on life assigned to each asset in
accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 however in respect of
life of plant and machinery consider as 10years as per chartered engineered
certificate of Mr. S.K Patel in respect of Building, change in method of
depreciation from SLM to WDV w.e.f,, F.Y. 2018-19,

leasg¢ Lease that transfer substantially all risks and rewards from lesser to lessee

\are classified as finance lease and other being classified as operating lease.

(a) Th'jhe are no finance lease transaction entered into by the company



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

# {’_
—?._.‘\ea h bala_;l'ce sheet date and adjusted to reflect the best estimates.

(b) Operating Lease

Lease arran ‘ _

gseete SUbS?ae:tlii[l‘ltr \\Jhere t_he risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
Operating lease p]s,n\est\ with the r‘esser, are recognized as operating lease,
term. The lease ;‘z)k;egt:da;e recognized on the straight line basis over the lease
Lease Agreement. as been amortised over 99 years as per terms of

¥halqati n of Inventories:-
€ inventories been valued at Cost or Net realizable value whichever is lower.

Cont{n encies and Events occurring after Balance sheet date:-
Material Events occurring after Balance sheet date are taken into cognizance. There
have peen No material changes or events since the date of balance sheet affecting
financial statements as on the Balance sheet date. Further, the dates of Balance sheet,
no events or circumstances have occurred, through properly excluded from the accounts,
are of such importance that they should be disclosed through any medium.

Revenue recognition:-

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to
the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Commission/Adat Income has
been recognized on accrual basis.

Accounting for Investments:-

Investment, that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year
are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term
investments.

Preliminary Expenditure:- )
Preliminary Expenditure is to be apportioned in five equal installments, commencing from

the year in which operation has commenced.

Preoperative Expenses:-
As regards in direct expenditure on project implementation/ construction, are treated as

preoperative expenditure pending allocation to fixed assets in progress and is shown as
“Preoperative Expenses” under “Other Non Current Assets”. The same is transferred to
fixed assets on progressive basis and is capitalized along with fixed assets on
commencement of commercial activities on pro-rata basis to respective assets.

Taxes on Income:-

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for
the year. Deferred tax is recognized, on timing differences, being the Difference between
taxable incomes and accounting income that originates in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods, if any.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during
specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible, to be recognized
as an asset. In accordance with recommendation contained in the guidance note issued
by ICAI, said asset is created by way of credit/reversal of provisions to Profit and Loss
Alc and shown as MAT Credit Entittements in Loans and Advances. The company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of
MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect
that company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Provisions:-
. A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result
_,.ﬂhggzit\event; it is probable that an out flow of resources will be required to settle
ligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
not discounted to present value and are determine based on best estimate

ired tg settle the obligations at the balance sheet date these are review at

4

& c



2.14 Contingent Liabilities:-

2.15

Contingent Liabilities are d

: etermined o . ‘
explanations glverito us or n the basis of available Information and

d are disclosed by way of note to the accounts, if any.
GLOBAL HEALTH PANDEMIC ON COVID-19

IQS outbreak of Corona virus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India is
smg significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. In many
COuntne-s" businesses are being forced to cease or limit their operations for
lqng o:; indefinite periods of time. Measures taken to contain the spread of the
virus, including travel bans, quarantines, social distancing, and closures of

non—ess}ential services have triggered significant disruptions to businesses
worldwide, resulting in an economic slowdown.

The Government of India ordered a nationwide lockdown for certain period of time

during the year to prevent community spread of COVID-19 in India resulting in
significant reduction in economic activities.

In assessing the recoverability of Company’s assets such as Investments,

Loans, assets, trade receivable etc. the Company has considered internal and

external information. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the
ns used basis the internal and external information/indicators of
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SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Aaaciure to Form 3CD For Assessment Year 2022-2023
Refer Clause No. 18 of Form No. 3CD
Particulars of depreciation allowable ss per the Income Tax Act, 1961 in respect of each Asset or Block of Asset
Additions during the Year
Description of Assets/ Block of ”unu.o_.. . Depreciation W.D.V as on 31-
Depreciatio] W.D.V. as on 01-04-2021 | Put to use for | Put ot use for Deductions Other Adjustments )
Assers : Allowable 03-2022
n 180 daysor |- less than 180
More days
Building 10% 65.207.287 - - - . 6.520.729 53,686,553
Famiture & Fuxturss 10% 302,757 - - - - i 30276 i ncu.zm
Plant & Machinery 15% 307.665.345 - - - - 46.149,802 261 .,“M..(M
- " ~ - - 1,990 278
Otlice Equipment 15% 13.263 = = — v
A : 3.042 - - R 591316 3350792
Veduck - Vobvo Car 15% 3942108 - . e
S 40% 67224 - - = ~ — =
& 5321002 265,190,429
Total 377.197.989 N - B
DEP ASPERIT §3321002
67325427
DEP AS COMACT RrTD 3.573.772 DIFF TAXLAI
214208323 BUSINESS LOSS DIFF
171338 8115513 TAX
BUSINESS LOSS SET OFF 32253616

4341741 TOTALDIFF

DIFF TAX ASSESTDR
TOP&L




SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

Annexure to Form 3CD For Assessment Year 2022-2023
Refer Clause No. 31(a) of Form No. 3CD

Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 26955 taken or accepted during the previo

TR 2ae AT

us year
Sl no. Name of the lender or Address of the PAN Aadhar Amount of Amount of Whether | Maximum amount Whether the In case the loan or deposit
depositor lender or Number, if (loan or deposit|loan or deposit| the loan/ outstandinginthe | loan ordeposit | was taken or accepted by
depositor available taken or re paid or deposit | account at anytime | wastaken or cheque or bank draft, |
accepted returned was during the previous accepted by | whether the same was taken ~_
squared up year cheque orbank | oracceptedby an account _
during the draft or use of | payee cheque or an account
previous ECS through a payee bank draft.
year bank account?
1.|Bharat Bhushan Ahmedabad AASPA4917A 40500000 No 40500000| Yes-Cheque Account Payee Chegue
Omprakash Agrawal
2|NTPL Exports Pvt. Ltd. Ahmedabad AADCVS045) 0 5500000 No 27000000 Yes-Chegque Account Payee Cheque



SHANTI SPINTEX PRIVATE LIMITED

Annexure (o Form 3CD For A
Refer Clause No. 23 of Form No. 3CD

Particulars of any payments made to persons specified under section 40A(2)(b)

ssessment Year 2022-2023

Sl no. Name of Related Person PAN Relation Nature of Transaction Payment Made
1. Spar, :amwm-@y AAUCS2837A  |Director's Company [Purchase 13,957,010




Nature of Liablity as perbooks AMOUNT PAID ON
PROFESSIONAL TAX 15290 15,290 10/05/2022
PF 16884| 16,884 12/04/2022
GST RCM 34518 34,518 10/05/2022
TCS on Sales 2123 2,123 29/04/2022
Graduity
Opening 27697
Provision 28447
Paid -14325 41819 41819 15/03/2022
TDS
194) 286
194) 1450 1736 1736 29/04/2022
194C 327307 327305 29/04/2022
TDS on Capital Goods @ 0.10% 69316 73475 07/06/2022
TDS on Purchase @ 0.10% 85387 28888 29/04/2022
56499 29/04/2022
154703 158862
36

excess paid
not paid



AT Mature of Payment Total amount of Totzl amount on which Total amount on Amount of tax Total amount on | Amount of tay Amoutof i ]
s | N payment or receipt of | tax was required to be which tax was deducted or collected|  which tax was cedu ded e " ¢ ,“
| | 3) the nature specified deductad or collected deducted or collected out of(6) deducted or collected on () \ A‘ [
. in column(3) out of(4) at specified rate out collected at less Ceposited 1 the |
.,, ‘_ of (5) (7) than specified rate Crednt of the
N () (s) out of (7) Centra
| (6) Government gt
| of (6) and (2)
“
| 192 |salary 21,481,378.00 1,019,861.00 1,015,961.00 30,000.00 - -
|_154C [Payments to contracto 103,553,578.00 101,998,046.00 |  101,998,046.00 1,966,317.00 - -
1S4H |Commission / Brokerage 555,360.00 555,360.00 549,956.00 27,4599.00 - -
154)  |Feesfor professional or technical 1,495,967.00 888,167.00 885,667.00 88,567.00 - -
sgrvices
154Q |TDS on Purchase 2,441,651,295.00 2,427,696,393.00 | 1,699,880,585.00 1,794,240.00 - -
2,568,737,578.00 2,532,157,927.00  1,804,334,215.00 3,506,623.00 - -

whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of tax deducted or tax collected. If yes, please fumnish the details.

TAN Type of Form Due Date of Furnishing |Date of furnishing Whether the Please furnish list
statement of tax of details/
deducted or collected |transactions which
contains information |are not reported
about all
details/transactions
which are required to
be reported

AHMS23188E 26Q 31/07/2021 17/07/2021 |Yes
AHMS23188E 26Q 31/10/2021 18/10/2021|Yes
AHMS23188E 26Q 31/01/2022 17/01/2022(ves
AHMS23188E 26Q 31/05/2022 20/05/2022|Yes
AHMS23188E 24Q 31/07/2021 23/07/2021Yes
AHMS23188E 24Q 31/10/2021 22/10/2021Yes
AHMS23188E 24Q 31/01/2022 22/01/2022|ves
AHMS23188E 24Q 31/05/2022 04/06/2022|yes
AHMS23188E 27EQ 15/07/2021 15/07/2021|yes
AHMS23188E 27EQ 15/10/2021 14/10/2021]Yes
AH 188E 27EQ 15/01/2022 12/01/2022|Yes
%ﬁlﬁ/ 27EQ 15/05/2022 12/05/2022|Yes




INTEREST ON TDS /TCS
INT ON TDS T
INT ON TCS
399
Total : 7954

INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT OF TDS (2021-2022

TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE (26Q) - 3rd Quarter _

TDS/TCS | Basic | Interest ‘ Total | _PMT.DATE |
TDS 142692| 2140| 144832]  17/11/2021

‘T Nov-21 DS 40593 | 609 41202]  17/11/2021
Nov-21 TDS 31356 470| 31826/  17/11/2021
_ Nov-21 TDS 109079 1636 110715]  17/11/2021
Nov-21 DS 180002 2700 182702  17/11/2021
L [ _ M
_ TOTAL 503722] 7555] 511277 |
TAX COLLECTED AT SOURCE (26EQ) - 3rd Qtr
TDS / TCS Basic _ Interest | Total PMT.DATE
Oct-21 TCS 26588 399 26987]  17/11/2021
TOTAL: 26588 399 26987
TOTAL INT: 7954 _

GST - RCM

Month TAXES Basic Interest Total PMT.DATE
Mar-22 RCM GST 34518 86 34604 10/05/2022

TOTAL :- 34518 86 34604




SHANTI SPINTEX PVT. LTD,

ANNEXURE -D
For the year ended on 31.03.2022

STATEMENT OF RATIOS

GROSS PROFIT TURNOVER RATIO

PARTICULARS RS. PARTICULARS RS,
TO OPENING STOCK 32,134,130 |BY SALES 2,649,089.942
TO PURCHASE 2,406,226,151 '
TO MANUFACTURING EXP 78,323,399
TO OTHER DIRECT EXPEN 21,487.731
BY CLOSING STOCK 68,882,262
99,811,130
TO GROSS PROFIT 79,800,793
TOTAL 2,617,972,204 TOTAL 2,617,972,204
F.Y.2021-22 F.Y.2020-21
GROSS PROFIT/TURNOVER 3.13% 13.60%
GROSS PROFIT 79,800,793 153414289
TURNOVER 2,549,089,942 1128007049
NET PROFIT TO TURNOVER 0.87% 1.08%
NET PROFIT 22,214,835 12,194,876
TURNOVER 2,549,089,942 1128007049
2.70% 2.85%
68,882,262 32134129

2,549,089,942 1128007049




